
From: Miller, Corinne (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, December 28, 2015 8:34 PM
To: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Cc: Stanbury, Martha (DHHS)
Subject: Re: Pb in Flint

The metrics need to be defined but I was hoping that a weekly Medicaid report would align with public health needs. Daisy Peng will probably have to pull the data anyway, especially if not only Medicaid managed care but also Medicaid fee for service data needs to be included in the numerator and denominator. Then there is MICHild which is being wrapped into Medicaid in 2016.

I'm not sure which Medicaid-related data Bob Scott has access to.
Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 28, 2015, at 5:02 PM, Wells, Eden (DHHS) <WellsE3@michigan.gov> wrote:

This needs to be done in coordination with Medicaid, but if a report needs to come out sooner without Medicaid and we can do so, I recommend we do so. Corinne the boss, though!
E

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 28, 2015, at 4:31 PM, Stanbury, Martha (DHHS) <stanburym@michigan.gov> wrote:

Hmmm Is there a date when this is supposed to happen? The next data summary isn't due until Jan 13 at this point.

From: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, December 28, 2015 4:05 PM
To: Stanbury, Martha (DHHS) <stanburym@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: Pb in Flint

THAT ONE---needs to be moved up to weekly. Per Governor's Task Force recommendations that Matt Davis shared with me last weekend,

E

From: Stanbury, Martha (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, December 28, 2015 3:34 PM
To: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Subject: RE: Pb in Flint

Regarding the weekly report – can you enlighten me on this? I know about the sitrep, and that Patti runs the numbers every 2 weeks, which go up the chain, but what report are you referring to?

From: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, December 28, 2015 2:56 PM
To: Stanbury, Martha (DHHS) <stanburym@michigan.gov>; Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov>; Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) <DykemaL@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: Pb in Flint

I will be speaking to him at 4:30, and can. Will this data be part of our weekly reports then? (Now biweekly, but to become weekly asap?)

From: Stanbury, Martha (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, December 28, 2015 2:32 PM
To: Miller, Corinne (DHHS); Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS); Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Subject: RE: Pb in Flint

Is there any way Eden can reiterate to Dr. Davis that our Medicaid metric (currently under development) will have Medicaid data in the numerator, not CLPP data?

From: Miller, Corinne (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, December 28, 2015 2:02 PM
To: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) <DykemaL@michigan.gov>; Stanbury, Martha (DHHS) <stanburym@michigan.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Pb in Flint

FYI

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Eden Wells <ewells@umich.edu>
Date: December 28, 2015 at 12:47:34 PM EST
To: morans <morans@michigan.gov>, "Lasher, GERALYN (DCH)" <lsherg@michigan.gov>, "Becker, Timothy (DCH)" <Beckert1@michigan.gov>, "Lyon, Nick (DCH)" <LyonN2@michigan.gov>, "Hertel, Elizabeth (DCH)" <HertelE@michigan.gov>, Miller Corinne <MillerC39@michigan.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Pb in Flint

Forwarding to ensure ou all got this

E
 Eden V. Wells, MD, MPH, FACPM
 Clinical Associate Professor, Epidemiology
 Director, Preventive Medicine Residency
 University of Michigan School of Public Health
 1415 Washington Heights,
 Ann Arbor, MI 48109
 Tel: 734-647-5306